Sorcha Skellx

From: Roisin Cullinan <rcullinan@cru.ie>

Sent: Monday 27 July 2020 09:42

To: Sorcha Skelly

Cc: Lucy Cradden; Harry Molioy; Robert O'Rourke

Subject: RE: Greenlink Project

Attachments: 200723 - CRU response to PCl Unit on GIL draft application for Auth.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Sorcha,

Please see attached for the CRU response in refation to the Authorisation to Construct and Interconnector draft
application. My colleagues will respond to the S48/49 consent aspects separately.

FY! I'm on leave from Friday for 2 weeks but Lucy Cradden can assist you with anything you need while I'm away.
Many thanks,
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The CRU Privacy Notice sets out how we protect the privacy rights of individuals and can be found here

From: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 23 Sune 2020 10:19

To: Roisin Cullinan <rcullinan@cru.ie>
Subject: Greenlink Project

CAUTION: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file fo be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hi Roisin,

Please find attached copy of letter which issued today by post in relation to Greenlink Project. An
electronic version of the draft application is included with hard copy of this letter.

Kind Regards,



Sorcha
Executive Officer
PCl Unit

Sorcha Skelly
Executive Officer
Processing

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

C01 veo2

Teil: 01-8737164
Facs: 01-8722684

Fdgra Ruin: Ta an riomhphost sec agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faol riin agus dirithe amhain don seolal. M4 bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala nd go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhaoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanéla.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment befare printing
this mail.

Protecting the Public Interest in Water, Energy and Energy Safety

The information transmitted is private and intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive
and/or privileged material. Any review, re transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. CRU accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information.

CRU is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and permanently delete the material from any computer.
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Ms. Sorcha Skelly

Executive Officer

FCt Unit

An Bord Plenala

64 Mariborough Street
Dublin 1

Dear Ms. Skelly,
Re: PCI 0004, PCI Project 1.9.1, the Greenlink (Ireland-Wales Interconnector) Project.

Further to your letter of July 9%, the CRU can provide the following comments on the draft
application for an Authorisation to Construct an Interconnector submitted by Greenlink
interconnector Limited (GIL).

GIL have completed the existing (2007) application form available on the CRU website. As
GIL have been made aware, this application form is currently being updated and while the
CRU has stated that the new form is intended to continue to align with the criteria set out in
S.1. 309 of 1999, the specific detail of the information required may change. As with the
response given to the Scoping and Scheduling phase of the PCI process, the CRU has
considered the submitted draft application in so far as is possible with the knowledge that the
final CRU application requirements have yet to be determined.

For the three categories below, the information provided is broadly sufficient for the CRU to

accept the application for a full assessment, according to the requirements on the existing
application form:

+ Applicant, company, operator and interconnector details
¢ Technical specifications, and evidence of competence of operators

e Compliance with grid safety and security requirements and evidence of
connection agreement

Some of the detail required in these areas may be slightly different in the updated form. The
applicant must pay close attention to the new submission requirements when making its
application.



Under the remaining categories, the information provided in the draft application does not
meet the requirements specified under the existing form, and these requirements are not
expected to be significantly different in the new form:

« Financial history of the applicant/company
Applicants are required to submit statements of the accounts for the last two years,
together with copies of the latest audited accounts. If more than three months have
elapsed since the end of the accounting year covered by the accounts submitted, the
applicant must confirm that no material adverse change has occurred. The GIL draft
application does not include accounts for the required dates.

* Project timelines and financial feasibility
Applicants are required fo submit detailed financial forecasts for the project in order to
demonstrate financial security and feasibility, including the source of finance and
confirmation from lenders, where relevant. Such information has not been included in
the GIL draft application.

» Details of current or future planning applications or consents

In order to issue an Authorisation to Construct an Interconnector, the CRU required
evidence of planning consent under the existing form. This has not been included in
the draft application. CRU has previously stated it may allow for future applications to
be made prior to the relevant planning consents being received. In this situation, once
the relevant planning consents have been granted and made available to the CRU,
and provided the remainder of the application meets the necessary requirements, the
CRU could then issue the Authorisation.

The above information has been provided to support the PCI process. As stated previously,
the CRU response is limited as the applicant will be required to use new application forms
when submitting their final application. Those new forms will contain different submission
requirements to those of the draft application.

The new Authorisation to Construct an Interconnector application form is expected to be made
available in the coming weeks and will be published on the CRU website. It will contain detailed
checklists setting out very clearly the requirements for the application. An application will only
be accepted for assessment where the minimum application requirements have been met.
Where they have not been met, the application wili be returned and the applicant will be
notified of the areas that were lacking to facilitate a valid resubmission. Following submission
of an application, the CRU may request additional information in respect of the application for
support or clarification purposes.

Please don't hesitate to contact me shouid you wish to discuss this further.

Yours Sincerely,

Raéisin Cullinan
CRU Networks and Emergency Planning Manager



